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“AITACHMENT
Candis Slemons-Barrie (CE CEN) 6 OO ” 68 ?

From: corphelp [corphelp@dos. state.fl.us] Tﬁr' m DMD_DO 00[2777

Page | of 2

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2007 12:37 PM
To: Candis Slemons-Barrie (CE CEN)
Subject; RE: Online Filing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Purple

We apolcgize for the delay in our response.

Our servers starled experiencing overloads a few days before and after the May 15! deadfine. Repoﬂs were going
through but people were timing out a number of times before getting through.

The report can still be downloaded and mailed in with the regular filing fee. Pleasa do so as soon as possible though.
if you did not receive prior nofice to file you can still file onfine but when the report loads you'll need to check off the
late fee waiver that is located next to the bold red paragraph.

If you are still having problems accessing the report please reply back to this message.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Candis Stemons-Barrie (CE CEN) [mailto:Candis.Slemons-barrie@wholefoods.com]
‘Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 11:09 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Online Filing

I have been attempting to use the on-fine filing at www.sunbiz.org for our Whole Foods Market entity Annial Reports due to the State of Florida

by May 1% for approximately a week now. Unfortunately, the on-line system is not functioning property by either timing out or, not even
allowing entry,

Atternpts to phone the numbers listed for the Division of Corporations and for Intemet Help result only in receiving a repeated busy tone. Trying
the general number provides an endless voicemail that offers no help at all.

Whofe Foods Market has 3-entities that were due yesterday, May 1%
Whole Foods Market Group, Inc, F96000006763
GBD Properties, Inc. FO6000005287
Alton Road Miami FL, LLC M0&000002077

Would you please advise us of when the on-line function will be available to use and take into consideration that made many attempts have
been made prior to May 1% and on May 1st to file the listed entities on-iine?

This message or the CG Timed Out rnessage appears and you can go no further no matter how many times the submit button was pressed.

5/10/2007



ATTACHMENT

0 ”629 Page 2 of 2
D s
iviston of Corporation: —-rf’ﬁ ] Dwmo <9777

We'rr 10y bt O Pebbs Accens Symeta o anable 1o process pour reqr i & it e Press powr teomnaers’ BACK amow o ety youx reqoets, & }

resam to the Dreenoa of Corporations” Pbbe Azcen System main page

Sunbiz Home Page Annual’ Report Na!p.

it S [ RPN ’

- ‘

Today this message appears. Ethicatly, the box must be checked but also ethically the $400 notice should not be imposed since altempts prior
1o and on May 1% were made to fie the Annual Reports listed above by their due date.

B After May Ist of each year, a late charge of $400.00 is imposed, except in circumstances in which
the entity did not receive prior notice. Please check this box if filing after May 1st and notice was
not received.

The state of Florida is quick to add late penalty fees ant! to stan dissolution processes so please advise as o when the on-line system is
working property and also, consideration of waiving the $400 fee for these entities.

| look forward to hearing from you soon.
Sincerely,

Candis Stemons- Bavcie

Executive Assistant - Accoumting(Finance

Whaole Foods Market/550 Bowls St, Austin, TX 76703
Direct Ph. 5125420220/ rect Fan 512482.7229

This email contains progristary and confidential materlaf for the soie use of the intended recipient. Any raview, uss, distribstion or disdosure by others withod the permission of the sander is strictly
prohidited. 1f you are not tha intended recipient {or suthorized 1o recelve for the recipient), pleasa contact the sender by reply e-mail and delet all coples of this messags.

Plaase consider the environment befare printing this e-mail.

5/10/2007



